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December 15, 2008
PARTIES® JOINT WAIVER OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW
BY FEDERAL EXPRESS

Mr. David Danner

Secretary and Executive Director

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
P.O. Box 47250

1300 Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

RE: Inre Petition of Olympic Pipe Line Company
Consolidated Docket Nos. T0-031973 & TO-081785

Dear Mr. Danner:

The parties to the above-referenced consolidated proceedings, Olympic Pipe Line
Company (“Olympic™), Tesoro Marketing and Refining Co. (“Tesoro™), and WUTC Staff,
hereby jointly waive administrative review of the Administrative Law Judge’s Initial Order,
dated December 4, 2008.

The Initial Order states, in pertinent part, that:

This Order grants Olympic Pipe Line Company’s motion to reopen Docket TO-
031973 to consider an amendment to the Tariff Settlement Agreement, approves
and adopts the Amended TSA, approves and adopts the Settlement Agreement
between Commission Staff and Olympic, and grants the company’s petition
requesting approval of the transfer of property intended in the Storage Lease
Agreement between Olympic and BP West Coast Products, LLC.

Initial Order, L.

An Initial Order may become final and etfective without Commission approval if no
party seeks administrative review within 20 days and the Commission opts not to undertake
administrative review on its own motion. RCW 80.01.060. The parties agree that the Initial
Order should become final and have agreed to waive administrative review in order to expedite
that process.
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Counsel for Tesoro and WUTC Staff have authorized the undersigned counsel for
Olympic to submit this notification on their behalf.
Very truly yours,
DANIELSON HARRIGAN LEYH & TOLLEFSON LLP

Chris Wion

CWw:1b

cc: Don Trotter (Counsel for WUTC Staff)
Robin Brena (Counsel for Tesoro)




